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DATE: July 14, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Compliance
RE: Docket No. 080433-TX; General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising

Please add the attached email correspondence and revised page 4 of the CLEC
application. This page 4 revision will change the Parties of Record and Contacts for this docket.
Please make the appropriate edits where necessary and add this information to the docket file.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.
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DATE: July 14, 2008
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
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
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Page 1 of 1

Toni McCoy

From: roig@general-computer.com

Sent: Meonday, July 14, 2008 1:00 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: reference aplication Form PSC/CMP-8 Competitve Local Exchange

Attachments: page 4 Aplicaticn.doc; ficticious name becruising.doc

Dear Ms. McCoy

| am sending the page 4 of the aplication of General Computer Services inc.with the change of address and
contact name

Also | am sending the recipt doe the ficticious name of Becruising

If you have any other question please call me back at my cell 786 326 9513 or the office 305 673-3879 and ask
for Ms. Roig

Thank you for your help
Regards

Graciela Roig, MMIS
President

General Comuter Services Inc.
roig@general-computer.com
786 326 9513 cell
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14, Provide F.E.I. Number(if applicable). 65-0180878

15. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission in regard to the folowing?
{(a) The application:

Name: Graciela Roig

Title: Presidernt

Street name & number: 4179 E 8 Gt Hialeah
Post office box:

City: Hialeah

State: Florida

Zip: 33013

Telephone No.: 305 673 3879

Fax No.: 305 8687 1279

E-Mail Address: roig@general-computer.com
Website Address: www.general-computer.com

{b} Official point of contact for the ongoing operations of the company:

Name: Graciela Rolg

Title: President

Street name & number: 4178 E 8 Ct

Post office box:

Cily: Hialeah

State: Florida

Zip: 33013

Telephone No.: 3058733879

Fax No.: 3056871279

E-Mail Address: roig@general-computer.com
Website Address: www.general-computer.com

(¢) Complaints/inquiries from customers: _

Name: J.M. Argote

Title: Customer Support

Street/Post Office Box: 4179 E 8 Ct

City: Hialeah

State: Florida

Zip: 33013

Tetephone No.: 305 873 3879

Fax No.: 305 687 1279

E-Mail Address: support@general-computer.com

Website Address:;
FORM PSC/CMP-8 (31/06) Note: To complete this inferavtive form
Required by Commission Rule Nos, 15-24.810, using your computer, use the tab key
and 25.24.315 to navigale between dats entry felds,



